
UNITED STATES ENVIRONl>fEl\iAL PROTECTION AGENCY' 
REGIO~4 

rIN THE MATTER OF: ) 
) 

JelTrey H. Duvall and Duvall ) DOCKET NO.: CWA-04-2010·5S05 
Development Co., Inc., ) 

) 
Respondents, ) 

) 

COMPLAINANT'S MEMORANDUM IN SLPPORT OF MOTION 
FOR LEAVE TO FILE AMENDED COMPLAINT A!'lD FOR DISCOVERY ORDER 

COMES NOW the Complainant, Ille United States Environmental Protection 

Agency, Region 4 (EPA). by and through its counsel in the above-styled action, and 

submits the fol1m:;.ing Memoranrlum jn Support of its Motion for Leave to File Amended 

Complaint and for Issuance ofa Discovery Order. 

1. Basis for FtHng Amended COltlolaint 

Pursuant to 40 C.F.R. § 22.14(c), after an answer has boon filed, a oomplalnant 

may amend the complaint only upon motion granted by the Presiding Otlicer. Section 

22.14(c) docs not provide any guidance as to the circumstances under which a motion to 

amend should he granted. Section 22.14(0) is modeled after Rule 15(a) of the Feder.il 

Rules of Civil Procedure (FRep). Rule 15(a) itself does not provide much more than 

Section 22. 14(c ) in the way of specific guidance about the circumstances supporting a 

motion to amend, but it does adopt a liberal stance toward amending pleadings. stating 

that "leave shall he freely given when justice so requires." The Supreme Court has 

expressed this Iiherality in interpreting FRCP Rule 15 ami has held that leave to amend 

shall be freely given in the absence of a.ny apparent or declared reason., such as undue 

delay. bad faith, or dilatory motive on the movant's part~ repeated failure to cure 
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deticiencies by previous amendment, undue prejudice, or futility of amendment See 

roman v, Davis, 371 U,S, 178,181-182, 

Although the FRep are not binding on administrative agencics~ the 

Environmental Appeals Board (EAB) has looked to federal decisions construing Rule 

15(a) for useful guidance on what factors Administrative Law Judges and the EAB 

should consider in analogous situations, See In the Maner of Rogers Cornoration, 

Docket No. TSCA-I-94-!079, 1997 TSCA LEXIS 47, n.3 (November 13, 1997), citing In 

rn We." Chemical &; Mineral Corp., TSCA Appeal No. 92-4, 4 EAD 513, 524, n. 10 

(EAB, February 24,1993). The EAR has found that a complainant should be given leave 

to frf.-"ely amend a complaint in EPA proceedings in accordance with the liberal policy of 

FRep 15(a), since it promotes accurate decisions on the merits .of each case. See lfi the 

Matt.rof Asbestos Spedalist", inc., TSCA Appeal 92-3, 4 EAB, 819,830 (EAD, Oct. 3, 

1993); See also In the Malt.TorPor! "[Oakland and Great Lakes Drndge 1Uld Dock 

Company. MPRSA Appeal No. 91-1 (EAB, Aug. 5. 1992), slip opinioo at 41. The test is 

whether substantial prejudice will result. EPA Administrative Law Judges have adopted 

the approach enunciated by the EAB. See, e.g" In the MatterofJON Intermountain 

Holdings, Inc., 2004 EPA ALJLEXIS 119 (Docket No. CWA-08-2003-0073, June 10, 

2(04) (Order Grunting Complainant's Motion to Amend the Amended Complaint). 

In the present case, EPA's Motion clearly is not the result of any undue delay, bad 

faith, or dilatory motives or repeated failures to cure any deficiencies by previous 

amendment on EPA's part. EPA has acted in good faith and In a timely manner 

throughout the proceedings. The Complaint was filed on March 12, 20 I O. After the 

conclusion ofAlternative Dispute Resolution in the summer of2010, EPA filed its 
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Prehearlng Exchange on October 1,2010. On October 19, 2010, Respondents filed their 

Prehearing Exchange, asserting that Duvall & Son Livestock had conducted the piping 

work on its own behalf and that Duvall Development Company was not involved in the 

work. On November 12. 2010, Complainant filed its Proposed Penalty and Analysis of 

Statutory Penalty Factors in response to Respondents' PHE, and indicated tbat in light of 

Respondents' newly disclosed assertlot.l.S about Duval) & Son Livestock having 

conducted the work, Complainant would be considering whether to file a Motion for 

Leave to File an Amended Complaint, 

In late November and early December 2010, EPA reviewed Respondents~ 

Prehearing Exchange and all the evidence in an effort to determine whether a Motion for 

Leave to AmmO. the Complaint to add Duvall & Son Livestock and Steve Duvall should 

be filed. During the last two and a halfweelcs of Deocmber 2010, cOWl.'iel for EPA was 

on scheduled leave and returned to the office on January 3, 2011. During the week of 

January 10, 2011. the Region 4 office was shut down due to an icc sto~ and counsel 

was not abie to get to the oftk.-e the entire week. The office was also closed on January 

17,2011, in observance ofthe ML King holiday. On January 18-19,2011, EPA counsel 

was required to attend meetings in the state of Florida. Upon returning to the office on 

January 19,2011, counsel and !be EPA CWA program client decided that EPA wuuld 

:first seck additional information from Respondents before making a final determination 

on whether it was appropriate to seek to amend the Complaint to add Steve Duvall and 

Duvall & Son Livestock as parties. 

On February 2. 2011, EPA is:sued its request fQr additional information to the 

Respondents, and on February 11,20II, Respondents submitted their answers, Tllls 
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Motion is being filed within seven days after EPA~s receipt of the additional information. 

In view of the above, there is no evidence of any undue delay or dilatory motives on the 

part of Complainant in filing this Motion. In fact, EPA has expended signillcWll time and 

resources over the past 4 years trying to get this case resoJvcd and has no interest in 

delaying its resolution. Any delay in resolving this matter at this point is the 

responsibility of the Respondents who tailed to comply with EPA's Order to restore the 

streams, who have refused to return to compliance, and who have provided inconsistent, 

conflicting stories about the piping work. 'I hcse actions have led to the need for an 

amended complaint and an amended answer. 

Nor is there any basis upon which to conclude that the current Respondents or the 

proposed additional RespondentS will suffer any prejudice or hard,hip ifthe Motion to 

Amend is granted since the allegations against the new Respondents are essentially 

identical to those against the existing Respondents. There are no new theories ofHability 

or different ;;hums or complicated additional facts or any change in the proposed penalty 

that will require extensive investigation or expenditures by the new parties. further, it 

would appear that the attorney representing the current Respondents \\iH also represent 

the proposed additional parties. Since Duvall Development Company and Duvall & Son 

Livestock are closely beld tamily businesses with Jeffrey DuvaH a.:o CEO and President of 

both companies., and Jeffrey Duva1P s father, Steve Duvall~ as an officer of Duvall & Son 

Livestock, the proposed new Respondents have been on notice ofthis enforoement matter 

since EPA issued its Compliance Order and In!ormation Request to Jeffrey Duvnll in 

March 2006, and on notice of the Complaint from the date it was issued. 

4 




As stated in EPA's Motion j Steve Duvall attended one of the last meetings 

between the parties. but did not disclose at that time Ws role as the person who made all 

the decisions a.bout piping the streams or that it was Duvall & Son Livestock, not Duvall 

Development Company, that conducted, controlled and directed the work. Respondents 

did not clearly disdose their assertions that Duvall & Son Livestock and Steve Duvall 

made all the decisions about the work and conducted and directed fue work until fuey 

submitted their answers to EPA's FebruaJ)- 2, 2011, questions, and they cannot assert 

now that Complainant's Motion to Amend tru: Complaint to add these parties is somehow 

dilatory or in bad faifu. Respondents are claiming that iffucrc is liability for tha 

violations, the appropriate liable parties are Duvall & Son Livestock and Steve DuvalL 

The hearing in this matteris scheduled for Apri126, 2011, approximately 10 

weeks after the date this :\,lotion is being filed. Respondents bave ample time to respond 

to this Motion and both they and the new Respondents have time to answer an amended 

complaint. Further, on February 11,20II, Respondent' moo a Motion to Amend their 

Answer to correct the inaccurate, incorrect statements: contained in their original Answer. 

EPA does not object to Respondents' Motion to Amend their Answer~ but beHcves that 

the more efficIent procedure under the circumstances would be for the Court to dir<x...'i the 

Respondents to file an Answer to EPA's Amended Complaint, rather than filing an 

amended answer nClW to the original Complaint and then another amended answer after 

EPA issues its Amended Complaint, assuming that fue Court grants EPA', Motion. 

EPA acknowledges that the process to amend the Complaint and the Answer and 

to conduct the discovery sought by EPA might result in a delay in the hearing date, but 

any such delay should be of short duration. Moreover, the short delay, ifneceSS(lry~ wili 
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allow the parties to complete the filing ofpretrial motions and to gatber all the facts to 

enable them to develop their Joint Stipulation, EPA also believes that tbe discovery 

requested herein can be conducted expeditiously and should nut result in any significant 

or unreasonable delays in conducting the hearing, nor wiU Respondents incur significant 

costs responding to EPA's requested discovery, EPA will conduct the depositions in 

Rabun County, Georgia where the Duvalls reside, 

II. A Discovery Order is. Appropriate in this Case 

40 C.F.R. § 22,19(0)(1) provides that the Presiding Ollicermay order discovery 

after the parties have completed their prehearing excbanges if such discovery: 

i. Will nejther unreasonably delay the proceeding nor unreasonably burden the 
non-moving party; 

it. Seeks. information that is mOb1 reasonably obtained from the non-moving party. 
and which the non-moving party has refu.<'oed to provide volWltariJy; and 

m. Seeks intbnnation that has significant probative value on a disputed issue of 
material fact relevant to liability or the relief sought. 

Pursuant to 40 C,F,R. § 22.19(e)(3), the Presiding Officer may also order 

depositions in a",,",dance with paragraph (e)(1) aud upon an additional finding that: 

i, The infonnation sought cannot reasonabJy be obtained or discovered by 
alternative methods ofdiscovery; or 

it There is a substantial reason to believe that relevant and probative <:vldence 
may otherwisc not be preserved by a witness at the hearing. 

EPA believes that its request for discovery satisfies the grounds established under 

~ion 22, 19(c). Taking depositions ""ill not unreasonably delay these proceedings nor 

unreasonably burden t.l:t.c existing or proposed new Respondents. The purpose of the 

depositions will be to seek to elicit complete, accurate, and truthful infonnation from the 
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proposed deponents about the actions and authorities of the individuals and companies 

involved in the piping work that led to the violation. This information ha."i significant 

probative value on a key disputed issue of fact: which of these individuals and 

companies are respomiblc for the decisions and work that gave rise to the violation and 

which of them are properly to be held liable for the violation. 

As discussed previously. the Respondents have provided inconsistent, 

contradictory and untruthful information on these very critical questions in their 

responses to infonnation requests, in their Answer and PHE. Tn light of this hislory of 

Respondents' shifting stories on key issues in this case, EPA believes that depositions are 

necessary and would be the most efficient manner to obtain reliable and probative 

evtdence. EPA does not believe that this infonnation can be reasonably obtained or 

discovered by alternative methods of discovery such as interrogatories or requests for 

production ofdocuments; indeed. spending time issuing interrogatories may only lead to 

more inconsistent and inaccurate assertions and further delay rather than narrowing the 

is:sues for trial and helping the parties prepare a joint Stipulation. Depositions will enable 

EPA to probe the bases. veracity and credibility of the different stories presented by the 

Respondents. 

EPA is also concerned about not being able to preserve the potentially relevant 

and probative evidence !,hat would be provided at trial by Steve Duvall, who is currently 

85 years old. While EPA is not aware ofhis current physical condition, a deposition will 

ensure that his testimony is properly preserved. EPA helieves that under these 

circumstances, EPA's request satisHc. 40 C.F.R. § 22. 19(e)(3)(ii). 
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As for requesting documents on these issues, the Respondents stated in their 

February 11, 2011~ response to EPA's questions that there are no corporate documents 

pertaining to the identity of which corporation or individuals made decisions to conduct 

the work, or which ofthem actually directe~ controlled or conducted the work, or who 

owned the heavy equipment, or hired and paid workers. See Attachments 2 and 3 to this 

Motion and Memorandum. 

However, despite claiming in their February 11, 2011, response (Attachment 3) 

that there were no documents regarding the purchase aru:l o\\'t1ershlp of the heavy 

equipment, Re;1>flndents included documents in their PHF Exhibits showing that Duvall 

Development authorized its President. Jeffrey Duvall, to acquire the equjpmtmt for 

Duvall Development from Jeffrey Duvall in exchange for stock in the newly ibnned 

c-Ompany, In this highly confused state of facts, depositions are critical for sorting out the 

confusion and pinning dov.n what happened and who did what in relation to the piping 

work If, as Respondents assert; there are no documents on these questions:. and it 

appears that the only infonnation available is in the memories of Jeffrey Duvall and Steve 

Duvall! depositions are appropriate and necessary to elicit the very relevant factual 

infonnation that will lead to a proper adjudication of this case. 

The Environmental Appeals Board has held that the central inquiry in resolving a 

motion for discovery is whether the requested information is relevant to the proceeding as 

that term is used in the Federal Rules of Evidence. and furthi:4 stated that the tetm 

"signiilcant probative value" denotes the tendency of a piece of information to prove a 

fact that is of consequence in the case," See Tn the Matter of Chautauqua, Hardware 

Carp., EPCRA Appeal No. 91-1, 3 E.A.D. 616, Order on Interlocutory Review (June 24, 
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1991). See also In the MatterofE.1. Dn Pont De Nemours & Co., Inc. , 1997 EPA AU 

LEXIS 148, Docket No. FIFRA-95-H-02, Order Granting Motion for Discovery. EPA 

believes that the information as to the authorities and actions of the individual corporate 

owners and officers and their two c1osely-relared family companies pertainiug to the 

piping work is highly relevant factllAl information that "ill help the Court detennine the 

ultimate questions of which of these parties can and should be held liable for the 

violation. EPA contends that hoth Jeffrey Duvall and Duvall Development Company are 

liable panies, and that it is possible, based on the assertions of the Respondents, that 

Steve Duvall and Duvall & Son Livestock are also jointly and severally liable. 

Therelore, the facts surrounding what each of these parties did should be further probed 

to ensure that this case is properly adjudicated. 

In view of the foregoing, EPA respectfully requests that the Court uphold the 

principle enunciated by the EAB that leave to amend be freely granted and to grIDt 

EPA's Motion to Amen~ and also to order that depositions be taken and documents be 

provided ifdetermined to be necessary as a result of the infonnation provided in the 

depositions. 

Dale: R/tof 	 Respectfully submitted, 

!?q{7Iiti~" 
Robert W. Caplan 
Counsel for Complainant 
U.S. EPA - Region 4 
404-562-9520 
Caplan,Rnbert(tl1coa.gov 
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

I hereby certify that [have this day served to the Region 4, Regional Hearing 

Clerk, the original and one copy of the foregoing Motion lor Leave to File Amended 

Complaint and for Discovery Order and Memorandum in Support, in In the Matter of 

Jeffrey H. Duvall and Duvall Development Co" Inc, Docket No,: CWA-04-201 0-5505, 

I also certify that Ihave served a true and correct copy of the same on the parties listed 

below in the manner indicated. 

Judge Barbara Gunning (Via EPA's intemalmail) 
U,S, En\;ronmental Protection 

Agency - 'VIail Code 1900L 
1200 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W. 
Washington, D.C, 20460 

Robert Caplan (Via EPA', internal mail) 
Senior Attorney 
Sam Nunn Federal Center _13 ili FI. 
U.S. EPA, Region 4 
61 Forsyth St" S.W. 
Atlanta, <1A 30303 

Edwin Schwartz, Esq. (Via Certified Mail, Return Receipt 
Sweetnam & Schwartz LtC Rsquested) 
Suite 1700 
Atlanta, Georgia 30346 

Date: 
De aRicl<S=s' '.~~ 

Office of Air, Pesticides) and TOXIC!) Law 



CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

I hereby certify that I have this day served to the Region 4, Regional Hearing 

Clerk, the original and one copy of the foregoing Motion for Leave to File Amended 

Complaint and for Discovery Order and Memorandum in Support, in In the Malter of 

Jeffiey H. Duvall and Duvall Development Co" Inc, Docket No.; CWA-04-2010-SS0S. 

I also certify that I have served a true and correct copy of the """" on the partiea listed 

below in the manner indicated. 

Judge Barbara G"••ing (Via EPA's internal mall) 

U,S, Environmental Protection 

Agency - Mall Cod. 1900L 


1200 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W. 

Washington. D,C. 20460 


Robert Caplan (Via EPA'. internal mall) 

SenWrAttomey 

Sam Nunn Federal Center-13mFl. 

U.S. EPA, Region 4 
61 Forsyth St., S.W. 
Atlanta, GA 30303 

Edwin Schwartz, Esq. (Via Certified Mall, Return Receipt 
Sweetnam & SchWlll'lZ LLC Requested) 
Suite 1700 
Atlanta, Georgia 30346 

Date: " ..2,/If/""'1{ ~~ 
Office ofAir. Pesticides, and T0X1CS Law 



U~ITED STATES ENVIRONME:-''TAL PROTECTION AGENCY 

REGION 4 


IN THE MATTER OF: ) AMENDED 

) ADMINISTRATIVE COMPlAINT 

Duvall Development Co., Inc., ) FOR ClASS II PENALTY 
JelTrey H. Duvall. ) L'NDER SECTION 309(g) 
Duvall & Son Livestock, Inc., ) OF THE CLEAN WATER ACT. 
and Louis Steve Duvall. ) 33 U.S.c. § l3l9(g) 

) 
RESPONDENTS ) Docket No.: CWA·04·2010·5505 

AMENDED ADMLNIS'IRATIVE COMPLAINT 

I. Statutory Authority 

1. Thi:; i~ an Amended Administrative Complaint ("Amended Complaint") issued 
under the authority vested in the Administrator of the United States Environmental Protection 
Agency ("EPA" or "Complainant") under Section 309(g) of the Clean Water Act ("CWA "). 33 
U.S.C. § I 319(g), and 40 c'F.R. Part 22. the "Consolidated Rules of Practice Governing the 
Administrative Assessment of Civil Penalties and the Revocation Qf Suspension of Permits." The 
Administrator has delegated this authority lO the Regional Administrator of EPA, Region 4, who 
has duly redelegated this authority to the Director of the Water Protection Division, Region 4. 

2. This Amended Complaint is issued pUf$uant to the Court's Order granting 
Complainant's Motion for Leave to Amend the Complaint. 

3. This Amended Complaint is issued to Duvall Development Company, Inc. 
("Duvall Development"). Jeffrey H. Duvall, ("Jeffrey Duvall"). Duvall & Son Uvestock. Inc. 
("Duvall Livestock"), and Louis Steve Duvall ("Steve Duvall"), hereinafter also coHectively 
referred to a...;; Respondents., 

II. 81!!tutury and Regulatory Background 

4. Section 309(g)(I)(A) of the CWA. 33 U's.C. § 1319(g)(I)(A), states "[ w]henever. 
on the basis of any information available - the Administrator find., that any persoll has violated 
[Section 301 of the CWA, 33 U.S.C. § 1311]•... tllC Administrator ... may, after consultation 
with the State in which the violation OC("'''UfS, assess a class J civil penalty or a class 11 civil 
penalty under [33 U.s.C. § 1319(g)('2)(B)J." 

5, Section 301(.) of the CWA, 33 U.S.C. § 1311(a), stales "[elxcept as in 
compliance with ... [Section 404 of the CWA. 33 U.S.C. § 13141. the discharge of ally [dredged 
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or fill material1 by any pen;on ,hall be unlawful." Section 404 of lhe CWA, 33 U.S.C. § 1344, 
authorizes the Secretary of the Army, actjng through the Chief of El1g1neerl', U,S, Am1Y Corps of 
Engineers. to issue permits fur the discharge of dredged or fill material into navigable waters. 

6. Section 502(12) of the CWA. 33 t:.S.C. § 1362(12), defines a "discharge of 
pollutants" as "LaJny addition of any pollutant to navigable waters from any point source, , , ," 

7. Section 502(14) of the CWA. 33 li .s.c. *1362(14). defrnes "point source" a, 
"[a]ny discernible, confined and dis<"''Tete conveyance, including but not limited to any pipe, 
ditch. channel. tUJUlC!. conduit lorl discrete fissure ... from which pollutants are 01' may be 
discharged. " 

8. Section 502(7) afthe CWA. 33 U.S.c. § 1362(7), define< "navigable water," as 
"[tJhe waters of the United States. including the territorial seas:' 

9. Federal regulations under 40 C.F.R. § 232.2 detille the leon "'waters of the United 
States" to include "streams." 

In~ Allegations 

1O. Re~pondent Duvall Development. at aU times relevant to thi~ Amended 
Complaint, was the owner of a tract of land located adjaccnt to Old 441, near the city of Clayton. 
Rabon County, Georgia, near latitude 34¢51'50.602"N,longitude 83'24'51.11 S3"W (the 
Site)(Exhibits A and B), 

11. Respondent Duvall Livestock. at an times relevant to this Amended Complaint, 
operated a business un the Site. 

12. Respondent Jeffrey Duvall, at all times relevant tQ this Amended Complaint, was 
the Chief Executive Officer, President, Sole Shareholder and Agent of Duvall Development and 
the Chief Executive Officer and President of Duvall Livestock.. 

13. Respondent Steve Duvall. at all times relevant to this Amended Complaint, was 
the Chief Financial Officer Duvall Livestock. 

14. Respondents are persons within the definition set forth under Section 502(5} of 
the CWA, 33 U.S.C. § 1362(5). 

15. Commencing on or about approximateiy January 2005, to the present. 
Respondent.., or those acting on behalf of, and at the direction of Respondents. discharged 
dredged and/or till material into four tributaries flowing acro.~s the Site USlllg earth moving 
machinery owned by Duvall Development, dllring unauthorized activities associated with the 
clearing and leveling of the Site and the installation of48 inch diameter cement pipeS. 
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16. Re1o;pondent~ impacted approximately J,5OO linear feet of four unnamed 
tributaries to Slekoa Creek.. a navigable water of the United Slates. 

17. The discharged dredged and/or [ill material, including eurthen material deposited 
at the Site. are "pollutant~" as defined uncler Section 502(6) of the CWA. 

18. The earth moving machinery employed by Respondents to deposit the dredged 
andlor fill material at the Site are "point sources" as defined under Section 502{l4) of the CWA. 

19. Respondents' placement of the dredged and/or fill material at the Site constitutes 
a "discharge of pollutants" as Mmed under Section 502(12) of the CWA. 

20. At no time during the discharge of dredged andlor fiU material at the Site frum 
approximately January 2005, to the present, did Respondents possess a permit under Section 404 
of the CWA, 33 U.S.C. § 1344, authorizing the activities perfonlled by Respondenls. Each 
discharge by Respondents of pollutants into navigable waters without the required permit issued 
under Section 404 of 'he CWA, 33 U.S.C. § 1344, is a violation of Section 301(0) of the CWA, 
33 U.S.c. § 1311(.). 

21. Earn day the material discharged by Respondents remains in waters of the United 
States without the required permit under Section 404 of the CWA, 33 U,S,C. § 1344, constitutes 
a day of viola lion of Section 301 of the CWA. 33 V.S.C. § 1311. 

IV, Notice 

22. As required by 40 C.P.R. § 22.38(b), Complainant has consulted with the State of 
Georgia regarding this proposed action by mailing a copy of thi.~ Amended Complaint to the 
Georgia Department of Environmental Protection and offering an opportunily to consult with 
Complainant on the proposed penalty m;sessment. 

V. Penalty 

23. Based on the above Firulings ofVio-lation and under Section 309(g)(2) of the 
CWA, 33 U.S.C. § 1319(g)(2). the Administrator may assess a civil penalty of up to 511,000 per 
violation per day, not to exceed a maximnm of $137,500, for violations of Sections 301 (a) and 
404 of the CWA, 33 U.S.C. § 131[(.) and 1344. ConSlsteot wIth the 2004 Civil Monetary 
Penalty Inflation Adju.,tment Rute, 69 Fed. Reg. 7121 (Feb. 13,2004), based on the above 
Findings of Violation and under Se<:tion 309(g)(2) of the CWA, 33 V.S.c. § 1319(gX2). the 
}\ilininistraWr may asse.... s a dvil penalty of up to S11,OOO per violation per day, not to exceed a 
maximum of $157,500. for violations of Sections 301(a) and 404 of the CWA, 33 U.S.c. § 
1311(.) and 1344, that occurred nfler March 15,2004, tllrOllgh January 12,2009. For violation, 
occurring after January 12,2009, under lhe 2008 Civil Monetary Penalty Adjustment Rule, 
73 Fed. Reg. 75340 (Dec. 11, 2008), the penalties are $16,000 per day up to a maximum of 
$177,500. Ba"ed upon the facts alleged in this Amended Complaint. and based upon the nature. 
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t<"ircumstances. extent, and gravity of the violations alleged, as weH as Respondents' ability to 
pny. prior history of such vio1ations, and such other matters as justice may require, Complainant 
hereby proposes to issue a Final Order Asses:;.ing Administra.tive Penalties to Respondents for 
violation... alleged in this Complaint. The Complainant proposes that Respondents pay a penalty 
in an amOt.uli of up to $177.500 lOr the violallollS :;.tated in this ComplainL 

VI. Hearing 

24. Pursuant to 40 C.F.R. § 22. 14(c:), Respomlcnt& must file a written Answer to this 
Amended Complaint and a Request for Hearing within 20 days of service of this Amended 
Complaint with the: 

Regional Hearing Clerk 
U,S, Environmental Protection Agency, Region 4 
61 Forsyth Slreet, S.W. 
Atlanta. Georgia 30303-3104 

25. The Answer must clearly and directly a.dmit, deny or explain each of the factual 
allegations contained in the Amended Complaint with respect to which Respondents have any 
knowledge, or clearly state that Respondents have no knowledge as to particular factual 
allegations in the Amended Complaint. TIm Answer a~so must .state the circumstances or 
argument::; that are alleged to constitute grounds of defen~e. and the facts which Respondents 
intend to plnce at i:;;sue, 

26. Failure to deny any of the factual allegations in this Amended Complaint 
constitut.es admission of the wldenied allegations. 

27. A copy of the Answer and any subsequent documents that Re..o;;pondents tlle in this 
action iliould be sent to: 

Mr. Robert Caplan 
Senior Attorney 
US, Environmental Protection Agency, Region 4 
61 Forsyth Street, S.W. 
Atlanta Federal Center 
Atlanta, Georgia 30303-3104 

Mr, Caplan represents EPA in this: matter and is authorized to receive service for EPA in this 
proceeding. He may he telephonoo at (404) 562-9520. 

28. Any hearing that Respondents requesl regarding this Amended Complaint will be 
held and conducted in accordance with the provisions of 40 c'P.R. Part 22. If Respondents. fail 
to tile a written Answer within 20 calendar days of receipt of this. Amended Complaint. a Default 
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Order may be issued againl;[ Respondents by the Regional Administrator, Issuance of a Default 
Order will oonstitutc a binding admission of all allegatiuns made in the Amended Complaint and 
a waiver of Respondents' right in this ca'ie to a hearing under the CWA, pursuant to 40 C,P,R. 
§ 22.17. The civil penalty proposed in this Amended Complaint will then be<:ome due and 
payable without further proceeding' 60 da)~ after the Default Order becomes the Final Order of 
the Administrator pursuant to 40 CER. § 22.3 L Respondents· failure to fully pay the proposed 
penalty, as assessed hy the Final Order. by its due date will result in a civil action to collect the 
assessed penalty, plus interetSt. aUorney's fees, costs, and an additional quarterly nonpayment 
penalty under Section 309(g)(9)(B) of the CWA. 33 U.s.C § 1319(g)(9)(B). 

VIL Settlement Conference 

29, 'Nhether or not Respondents request a hearing. au infonnal conference may be 
requested in order to di&cuss: the facts of this case and to arrive at a setrJement. To request a 
settlement conference. please rontact: 

Mr. Robert Caplan 
Senior Attorney 
U.S. Environmental ProteL"tion Agency, Region 4 
61 Forsyth Street. SW. 
Atlanta Federal Center 
Atlanta. Georg;a 30303·3104 

He may he telephoned at (404) 562-9520. 

30. Respondents' request for an infonnal settlement conference does not extend the 
2{)"day period during which a written AAliwer and Request for Hearing must be submitted, 
Respondents may pursue the informal conference procedure, however, :>imultaneously with the 
adjudicatory hearing procedure, EPA encourages an parties facing civil penalties to pursue 
settlement through an informal conference, EPA. however, will not reduce the penalty simply 
heciluse such a conference is held. Any settlement that may be reached as a result of such 
oonference will be embodied in a Final Order. Respondents' consent to a Final Order will 
constitute a waiver of the right to request a hearing on any matter stipulated to therein. 

3 L Neither assessment nor payment of an administrative civil penalty under Section 
309(g)(2) of the CWA will affect Respondents' continuing obligatIon to comply with the CWA, 
or auy orner federal, State or locaJ law or regulation. 
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32. Any settlement reached as a result of the infonnal conference will be finalized by 
the issuance of a written Consent Agreement and Final Order approved by EPA. 

COMPLAINANT: 

Date: --,z,<f~'-'I1'1-'/I,,-I-
ater Protection Division 

U.S. EPA, Region 4 



UNITED STATES ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY 
n;ZGIOI't 4. 

/1. TL\Nf A fEOERAL CENTER 
.; 1 ffiRSYTH STREET 


ATt.A.\lfA, GEORGIA 3(»03-8<)60 


FEB 022011 

CEgllf lED MAlL 
ruID..'1l.N RECEIPT REQUESTED 

Edwin S, Sehwattt. Esq. 
Sui", 1100 
Il1n:e Ravinia Drive 
Atlanta. GA 30346 

Rc; &<quest lOr Voluntmy Submit1lll ofAdditiollllllnfomlalioo Co_ 

D<ar Mr. Schwartz: 

This 1_folioWl up '"' Ille RespoodenIs' filing of their Prehearing Excharig<t 
(PHE) on OelOber29, 2010, ond~tb.uhe i{espcmdc:oIsprovide_1lIII 
infurmaIion for Ille _ ofclarifying"""'" of Ille _". ond infi>rmatiou Inclwkd 
in Respondents' PIlE, as well .. in their ~ to Ille Complaint, ond in Jefflluwll'. 
response to EPA'. tioiI i_oo ""UCIII. This iIllb_nwiU help llIItttlW Ille;""" 
for trial ond ...mille psrties in ptcplll'ing !heir joint stipolalion ordeml by JudI!" 
G'mnins EPA is requesting that Respcmdc:oIs provide this information volunrarily 
outside of lonna! <Ii....""" as...,..",plated _ tha eonaolidated Rules of Pracli .... 
Should Respondents ..._ to submit tha iIllbtmatloll ~ IIercin, EPA may file a 
motion for adi>covcry <ltdc< putSWIIlIlO 40 C.F.R. § 22.19(e)., or _ al!Alquat for 
lnfumullion putSWIIlI to Section 308 of the CI_ W""", Ad 

In 1ll. int......ofcomplying with the scheduling SOl _ in JudI!" QUIIIlint!'. 
>lovembtr 19,2010, OrdcrS._, Hearin& EPA req_1batR"""",,*,to provide 
1llc infurmatiOlllnAtlaohtnontA to Ibis I.- to EPA within ..,(10) days _....,;pt of 
,bit I....... The response _ be submitted to me. 

If the RHpoodtnto bell"", !hal <lIlY of tho infntmatlon i. C",,6dential Busincsa 
lnfomullion (C51), they may ........ claim ofconIl_11ty by stampi:og <lIlY documents 
they wish to pro.~ with a suitable swnp such as "eonfidcntial,... "'trade ~I. nt 
"C5L" If.CBI claim is not ........t. EPA may nudto infi>rmatiou SI.Ibmilu:d __ 
request available to the public withoulfurther notice 10 tha Rapondent& ond will be 
under no obIill"rion p""-to !be COll506da1ed Rules of PracUce. 4Q C.F,R. Part 22, or 
under 1llc cal ruIos found at 40 c.F.R. Part 2. Subpart B, 10 lab ....... _ the 
iofOl'lD3liml during the scheduled bearinr. or as partofilo Inclusion in <lIlY ~ PHE 
s.ubmitted to the CQurt. 

1also _ to let YOU know !hal EPA remains interesteol in di>coasing 
,._of Ibis matb:r. IfMr. Duvall is ioterested in muming settlcmeut Il1I.Ia. plcasot 

l"'fm.t Ada~ IURl.l. "'I\I>-;:-"'IO-!JO" 
"I"'."I~~ .PMOO_M ...~04~ ...Ita .... ~I",,* ,MIII_lO'oI.l"o1tct R rn4I). 



f!.!t me know as soon as possible so that you and I can set up a lime to talk tu see if the 
pmties are able to find an llCceptllble compromise that \ViiI avoid the tim. and expensc of 
,rial. 



ATTACHMENT A 

Request fur VolUll/lll'y Suhminal ofInformation 

JdIrer Duvall and Duvall Development Company 


February 2, 2011 


L In Respondents' Answer to the Complaint. Respondents admit that at all times 
relevant to !.he Complaint. DuvaU Development Company hu been Ihe owner and 
opernror ofIll. ,ite property. that Jeffiey Duvall has heen the CEO and President of 
Duvall Development Company, that the piping activity was <o_ted by and on behali 
<)f Duvall Development Company ior the benefit of Duvall Ill. Son Livestoclt:, and that 
JetTrcy Duvall. as Preaident and CEO of Duvall Development Company, punic:ipated in 
the piping activity. State whether these assertions made by Respondenta: in their Answer 
to the Complaint are acCurttIC QIld correct. Ifthey are not., provide acc:urote~ correct 
statements. 

a. ldentilY who runs the day-to-<Iay busi_ operati_ ofDuvall Development 
Company, and wbo _ decisions alloutc_r n<tiviti...nd bow it! propotty I. 
used, developed, leased, sold orothenvi.. used. 

b. IdentiJY the offieen, dIrectors. .ha<eboldcn, and employ... ofDuvall 
Development Company III the: time the decision was made to conduct the pipiDl 
work. and during the time the piping work was conducled. 

c. IdandJY the pctSOn who .... authorized 10 make the deoi.im OIl behaliof Duvall 
Development Company to conduct the piping wad; and identify the person(s) who made 
1he deoision 00 behaliof Duvall Development Company to conduct the piping work. 
TdentifY any pc""na other tIum the OWOO", offie.... _ ... ,ha<eholdcn, or 
employtes of Duvall Development Company that were involved in the decisioc to 
conduct the piping Wt)Ik. 

J. Provide copics of all docu.menu!bot penain to the decision 10 conduct the piping 
work. inclw:lln& but not limited 1<>, minutes of~_gs. repons. -l!I, 
purchase ~ invoices,. ~ and coJteSpOndence 

•. IdemiJY all person(.) who designed and/or contributed to the design and 
development 01 the piping plan and the role they played in that process. 

~. On page 7 of RAospondeoIS' Prebearing Exchange (PHB). Respondents """,!bot the 
piping work was perfumled by and on behaliofDuvall &; Son Livestock and that 
Jeffrey 0uva.U is an owner of Duvail & Son LiVC8~ Are ~ accurate and torrect 
statements'l lfthcy are not, provide conect. accurate statemcats. 
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a. Id~ntify \VM runs the day-to..day business operations of Duvall & Son Livestock. 
;.;nd who makes decisions about company 3(;tivitie5. 

h. Identi.tV the officer!. directors, shareholdm. and employees of Duvall 
&; Sun Uvestdck at the time the decision was made to condua the piping 
work, and during the time the piping work was conducted. 

c. Identify the persons au:thorized to mnka the decision on behalf of Duvall & Son 
livestock to <0_' andior participate in the piping work. and identify the porscn(.) who 
made the decision on behalfof Duvall & Son Livestock to conduct the piping work. 
fdentify any persons other than rhe ownen, officers. dilWtOrs. shatehoJdets. or 
r.'lllployees 0'1' Duval! 8l. Son Livestock that weRI involved in the decision to conduct the 
piping v.uk. 

d. Provide copies ofaU documents prepared by. or in the possession ot' Duvall It. 
SOrt LiVe310ck that pertain to the decision to conduct the piping work,. including. but not 
limited to, minure.s ofcorporate meetings. reportS, contl'U1S,. purchase o~ invoices. 
memos.. and correspondence.. 

e. Identify all perscn(s) lot Duvall &; Son Li_k who designed andior 
contributed to the desil!l1 and development of the piping plan and the role they played in 
that process. 

], Explain !he ,tatement OD poge 7 of Respondents' PHS that after DuvaU Development 
Compony purohased !he site properly, Duvall DevelopmcnI Company "theo allowed the 
land to be used by Duvall'" Son Liv~" 

a. \\'11.. were the terms and _mons of such "us'" and wheo did such use begin? 

b, Stille who at Duvall ~elopment Company approved the use !,lfthe property by 
Duvall & Son L[v""toc!t:. and who on bclWf ofDuvall &; Son Livestocl: agreed to the 
terms and conditions ofthe use of the property. Provide copies ofany documentation 
"vtdencing approvaL. by or on beba!fof Duvall DuvelOJ>llH'll' Company 10 allow Duvall 
&; Son Livestock to use the property. 

c. Provide copies: of any and aU correspondence.. ~ contracts or atbet' 
documents between Duvall Development Company and Duvall It Son lh'estock 
,ddr..,ing the use of the properly by Duvall '" Son Liv.."",k. 

http:Identi.tV
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4. Explain the statemem in paragraph to ofRespondents' Answer '" EPA', Complaint 
that ·'[tIhe activities were conducted for Duvall Development Company for the: beneiit of 
the Ie.... IS"') of the property, Duvall ODd Son Livestock." 

a, Is the site pRlP¢rtY where the piping work wds conducted cummtly being 1eI1sed 
by DuvaU ne,,'elopment Company to Duvall &. Son Livestock'l 

b. Is th¢r¢ a written lease entered into between Duvall Development Company and 
Duvall &: Son Livesto<k fur the rental of the property'l 

c. Stale th. dnte the property waslirst leased Ul Duvall &: Son Livestock and how 
long the lease arrangemem bos Wsted. 

Li. Provide capiet of the original written. lease and any amendment:t or reru:wal 
ICllSeS. 

c. State whether negotiations or discussions were conducted between Duvall 
DevelopmOllt Company ODd Duvall &: Son Liv_ lor the Icasing arrangement. 

t: Stall! who was involved fur eociJ company in the lease discussions or negotiations. 
whether the 1.... lImIIl8<ment w.. ratified by Duvall Development Company and by 
Duvall" Son Livestoclt. and ifso, who ratified it for each company. 

~. Provide any documents perfaining to eacb company's review and approval of the 
It.-ase agreement(,:), inc1udin~ but not limited to, m.inutes or notes from corporate. 
meeting> of_Iden and ~ or other_llIIion. 

h. Does Duvall & Son Live,1<><l: psy rent for the lease'l 

i. When did renl paymen .. lirst begin, bow oflen have they been made, and how 
mucb rent is paid monthly and annually'! 

j. Who makes the rent psyment on behalfof DIMlII & Son livestock and '" whom 
or to what company is the rent payment made'? 

k. Provide: copies of tklcumcnts evidencing that lease payments: wen:: made 
irntluding, hoi not limited 10, ~ receipt5, ledgen, and "at......... of",,<ount 
maintained by Duvall Development Company and Duvall /Ir. Son Livestock. 

;. [n response to questiol1 ~3 of EPA', first Request for !nfomllllion \£xhibiI1 of 
EPA's I'rehesring Exchange~ Jeffi:oy Duvall indi_d that the following equipro<nl 
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\Va.$ USt..-Q to conduct the work; a :'v1itsubishi Excavator. a Cat Dozer and two dump 
trucks. 

J.. State whether the aforementioned equipment W!15 purchased. leased. O( rented by 
J{!tmy Duva1~ Duvall Development Company Of Duvall & Son Live1.Itodc or by some 
other company or individual, and identify such companies or individuals. 

b, Stare the date($) the equipment was pl1l':hascd. leased or rented and from whom. 

c. Provide:my documentation evidencing the purchase. rental.. at lease of the 
~uiPfru..'Ilt, including. but not limited to~ eQn~ titles. sales receip~ iuVQices. 
bills of sale, corporate records recording the purchase. and stau= ofGeorgiaandlor 
...ounty vehicle r¢gistrntionJ. 

J. !fDuvn1l Development Company or Duvall lit Son Uwsrock or Jeffrey Duvall 
had owned the equipment previously. but no longer owns it, Slate when and to whom it 
was sold., and provide copies ofdocuntenl! showing the sales ~tion(s). 

6. [n Respondellt Jeffrey Du,11I1'. __ to question # 2 ofEPA'. fim R"'luest tOr 
!nfurnuuion(_ ExhibilS S and 7 to EPA', ~ Exchange) asking lor the name 
and address of any conttru:roT or individual participating in the work to irutnll the piping, 
~!r. Duvallllllm<d himselt Steve Duval~ Louie Ouvall., Sieve Willi_ Daniel 
Vasquez. and ''Various Mexican day laborers." 

a. State the relationship ofeach person named above h) Jeffiey Duvall. 

b. Stat. how many "various M••i<1IIl day laborers" helpod conduct the work. 

c, St"", who hiJ:ed tho day laborm.limn where they were hired. and who authorized 
their hiring. 

d. S.... who paid the laborers and how they were paid (cash. check, olherwi",,~ 

~. Provide copies of any authorizations. diret:tives. or approvals signed by tbe CEO, 
CFO, Presiden~ Tn:asur.r, S""",tary, or olheretnploy... ot' Duvall Developmem 
Company or any other company that authorized payment of the la..boR:rs. 

f. Provide copies ofaccount ledgers or o~r documents that record the paymoents 
having been made. 
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.. Ide.tify "he was con,idered to be: (I) the ow"", of the piping job sice; m tbe 
boss ofthe riping work being conducted: and (3) the supervisor of the daily work at the 
piping job site; art4 (4) state how that infonnafion WilS CO!lUllun.«::ated to the workers and 
by whom. 

h. Identify the _IS) who made the decisions as.o wbm: wotI< was to be 
;';Qnducted each day, and identitY the person(s) who supervised, directed,. and controlled 
the work each day. 

i. Describe the daily wotI< peni:lrmed by Jefli:oy DuvalL Stove Duvall. Loui!I DuvalL 
Steve WiUirunJOn. Doni.1 Vasque:<. and the Mcxi<:mday labor.... 

j. Provide copio ofany log books. iietd notes,. summaries. reportS., descriptions. 
lime earn.. or o.ber decuments d""""bing the work perfurmed and the dales rile work 
was conducted. 

1. Is Jeffrey Duvall currently clalming inabitily to pay the penalty and will he be 
daiming !hill at the hearing? If so. EPA requests that Mr. Duvall submit bl. 2009 and 
1010 tax retums and aD 1lP'"to-daut tinancial statement to EPA. 

S. I, Duvall Development Company claimi"ll!bat il i. unable ro pay the penalty and 
will it be clalming inability to pay m: rile hearing? Ifso, pi...., provide. corpome income 
lax returtl$ for 2007. 2008. and 2009. pllL'l a current finaocial statement and a completed 
Corpome Form for Debto ... (inclnded bereinl. 



_\UO(flev. at LawSweetnam &: Schwartz, LLC 	 i hf~ \{;,n:lm3 Ori\'e 
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r"bruary 11.1011 

VIA ELECTRONIC :>I,\IL 

~Ir. Robert Caplan 
S"nior Attorney 
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency. Region ... 
.\tlanta Federal Center 
61 Forsyth Street 
. \t\ama. Georgia 30303-8960 

Re: 	 Response to EPA Request for Voluntary Submittal ofAdditionallntbrmation 
Docket No_ CWA"()4-2010-5505 

Dear Mr. Caplan: 

This is the response of Rcsponden~ Mr, Jeffrey H. Duvall and Duvall Development Ln,. 
Inc. to the United States Environmental Protection Agency (Complainant) Request tor Voluntary 
Submittal of Addiriorud InfOrmation dated February 2, 20l! (copy attached). The following 
rc;ponses are provided in the intemts of ciarifi-cation Qt~ the record find cooperation with 
Complainant in preparation tOr the beating in the above-reterenced matter: 

I. 	 fhe statement reterenced by Complainant is an incorrect statement made by the 
Respondents in their .'\nswer. The piping activity was not conducted by Duvall 
Development Company. lnc. but by Duvall &. Son Livestock Inc. r() correct rhis. 
Respondents wlU Hie an Amended Answer. 

a. 	 Jeffrey H. Duvall runs the daily operations of Du,.1l1 D~velopment Company, fnc. in 
his capacity ofChiefE)(e(:utive Officer and President. 

b. 	 The olher uUicer of Duvall Development Company. Inc. is Connie Duvall. who 
serves os Secretary and Treas\l.l'\:T. 

.:. 	 The person authorized to J:i1ake decisions on behaJfof DuvaH Development Company. 
tnc.• is Jeffrey H. OuvaU. The deetsion to conduct the piping work was not made by 
Duvall Development Company, fnc., but by Duvall &. Son Li'VI.~tock Inc. 

d. 	 There are no documents that retlect the decis.ion to conduct the piping work. 
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...:. ["he uniy other person \\'ho de:signed and/ur (;ontributed to the design and 
Jevelupment of the piping pJan was Steve DuvaU. !lS [he representative of Duvall &: 
Son livestock (n1;. 

) 	 The referenced statements from the Respondents' Preheating Exchange {PHE) are 
~$sentially correct. rhe piping work w,," pertormed by and on bebalf of Duvall Ii< Son 
Livestock (nc. and thut Jeffrey H. Duval! is an otl'icer of Duvall & Son Livestock Inc. 

ct, 	 11,. person wlto run. the dally operations of Duvall&. Son Livestock. Inc. and wlto 
makes dt:cisiuns about corporate act1vities is Steve Duvall. 

O. 	 The oUieers of Duvall &. Son livestock Inc. are Mli'ey H, Duvall· Chief Executive 
Ollieer. Steve Duvall - ChieHinan.ial Officer. and Frances Duvall - Secretary, 

I.!. 	 "n1e person authorized to make the decision On behalf afDuvall & Son Livestock Inc. 
to conduct the piping work was Steve Duvall. 

d. 	 There were no documents prepared by or in the possession of Duvall &: Son 
Livestock. Inc. regarding the decision to conduct the piping work. 

e. 	 rhe person who designed and/or conmbined to the design and development of the 
piping plan was Steve Onvall. 

J. 	 An explanation of the statement from the PHE that Duvall Development Company. fnc. 
"then allowed the land to be used bY Duvall & Sun LiveslOCk luc." is a correct statement 
or the tam in this matter. Duvall Development Company, I"". purchased the property 
around 1988. The property contained pllSlllreland suitable for cattle grazing. Duvall & 
Son Livestock Inc. o\\'ned and continues to own cattle. Duvall &. Son Livestock Inc. was 
authorized by Duvall Development Company, Inc. 10 """ the proprny of Duvall 
Development Company. inc. tor the purpose of maintaining the Hvestock. 

a. 	 The use of the property tor canle grazing began when the property Willi purchased by 
Duvall Deveiopn1em Company~ inc., around 1988. 

b. 	 Because DuvaJl Development Company, Inc. and Duvall & Son Lit."estock Inc. are 
closely-Itold lamiiy businesses. there were no !armal .~en.. regarding the terms 
and conditions of use of the property. such as a lease. The tenns were agreed upon by 
the respective office", of the businesses: Steve Duvall on behalf of Duvall & Sun 
Uvesruck Inc.; and Jeflh:y H. Duvall on behalf of Duvall Development Company, 
Inc. 

~. 	 There were no agreements or documents retlecting tbe arrangements for use of the 
property by Duvall & Son Livestock Inc. 
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1 fhe rc!crenced statement is incorrect. .\s noroo .above. the piping activities \vcre 
L.:;)nciuctcu by Duvall & Son Livestock inc. 

J" 	 Since there is no fonnallense.. any reierence to the kase of the property by Duvall & 
Son Livestock inc. is a misstatement; however. it is corrcct to state that the property 
has been and is u:scd by Duvail & Son Livestock Inc •. under authorization of Duvall 
I)cve!opment Company, ine. 

h. 	 rhere is no wrinen tcase between Duval! Development Company, Inc. and Duvall & 
Son livestock Inc . 

.:. 	 TIle date the property was tim used by Duvall & Son Livestock fnc. was shortly after 
the purchase in or around 1988. 

J. 	There is no lease document, 

\!. 	 :-.st) negolimions were conducted tor any lcase of the property; intbrmal discussions 
\vere held between principals of the companies. 

f 	 The persons involved in such informal discussions \\--ere the respective otficers of the 
businesses: Steve Duvall on behalf of Duvall &; Son Livestock. lnc.~ and J<:ffrey H. 
Duvall on behalf of Duvall Development Company. Inc, 

g. 	 There were no documents retlecting the approval of a l~ agreement betv.:een 
Duvall Development Company, Inc. and Duvall & Son Livestock Inc. 

h. 	 Duvall & Son Livestock Inc, has not paid lUld does not pay rent. 

1. 	 >Jot applicab1e. 

,i. 	 Not applicable. 

k. 	 Not applicable. 

5. 	 The response to the reterenced Request tor Information correctly identities the equlpment 
us.:d in conducting the piping \\'ork. 

1. 	 Tu the beSt or the recoHection of Respondenttq. the equipment is owned bv Duvall & 
Son livt!Stock Inc. ' 

b. 	 To the best of the recollection of Respondents. tbe bulldozer was purchased by Duvall 
ford Company and transferred to Duvall & Son Livestock [nco in 1988; one dump 
{ruck Wll.'i purchased by Duvall & Son livestock Inc. in [990: another dwnp truck 
was purchased by Duvall ford Company and trans&rred to DuvaU & Son Livestock 
[nco in 1999: the excavator was purchased by Duvall Ford Company and transferred 
ta Duvail & Son Uvestock fnc. in 199'1. 
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~. fhere is no documentation regarding evidencing the purchase ofrhe equipment. 

(l. 	 The response to the reterenced Request tor Information correctly identities the 
individuals participating in the piping \\wk. 

:1. 	 Steve Duvall is the tather of Jetlrey H. DuvaU. Louis Duvall is the son of Jeffrey H. 
Duvall. None of the other identitied persuns are related to Jetl!ey If. Duvall. 

b. 	 .. \pproximately I or 2 :\fexic::m Jaborers were ~nvolved. 

e. 	 Daniel Vasque;< hired the laborers. 

J. 	 rhe laborers were poid in cash by Duvall &: Son LivO!!tock Inc. Respondents have no 
recollection of the amount paid to (he workers. 

I!. 	 There \""ere no authorizations.. directives or approvals of Duvall Development 
Compuny.lne. or DuvaU &: Son Livestock lnc.lbrthe paymen.ofthe labore... 

[ 	 There are 00 Jedgers or other documents retlecting the payments made. 

g. 	 til The owner "fth. piping job site was Duvall Development Compuny, Inc.; (2) the 
boss of the piping work was Steve Duvall; (3) the supervisor of rhe daily work was 
Steve DuvaJl; and (4) the intbrmation was communiroted from Steve Duvall to 
1c!fuy H. Duvall for some work; from Steve Duvan to Daniel Vasquez to the 
laborers for other work. 

h. 	 The person responsible for deciding the work to be done on any given day was Steve 
Duvall. 

1. 	 Steve Duvall supervised the work: Jeffiey H. Duvall implemented some bulldozing 
work; Loui. Duvall implemented some dump truck Work; Sreve Williamson 
implemented some excavation work: Daniel Vasquez and the day labore ... provided 
general labor in the placement of the pi~. 

J. 	 There were lID documontatiun describing the work perfunned and tbe dates tbe work 
was conducted. 

7. 	 Jdfrey H. Duvall i. no claiming inability to pay. 

8. 	 Duvall Development Company. Inc. is not claiming inability to pay. 
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Respondents trust that rhese responses are suHidenr. If you have any quesTions regarding 
thcse responses or if Complainant requires any further infurmation. please cuntact me at the 
J.b()v~ telephone number. 

Sincerely, 

!-~'I'~fr/~-l 
Edwin Schwurtz 

Ce; ]elfrev H. Duvall 


